
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 

 
If you require further information, please contact: Katharine Simpson 
Telephone: 01344 352308 
Email: katharine.simpson@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 23 April 2013 

  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

Licensing and Safety Committee 
Wednesday 1 May 2013, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 

To: The Licensing and Safety Committee 

Councillor Thompson (Chairman), Councillor Leake (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Allen, Baily, 
Mrs Barnard, Brossard, Brunel-Walker, Davison, Finch, Finnie, Gbadebo, Kensall, Porter, 
Mrs Temperton and Ms Wilson 
 

The items for discussion are set out overleaf. 

ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Licensing and Safety Committee 
Wednesday 1 May 2013, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence   

 To receive apologies for absence.  
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are asked to declare any personal or disclosable pecuniary 
interest in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting. 
 
Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in a matter should 
withdraw from the meeting when the matter is under consideration and 
should notify the Democratic Services Officer in attendance that they 
are withdrawing as they have such an interest. If the Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest is not entered on the register of Members interests 
the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 days. 
  
 

 

3. Minutes   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 10 
January 2013.  
 

1 - 4 

4. Urgent Items of Business   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

5. Notice of Public Speaking   

 To note those agenda items which have received an application for 
public speaking  
 

 

6. Hackney Carriage Surcharge for 5 or More Passengers   

 To consider a report setting out the outcome of recent consultation on 
the introduction of a fare surcharge for hackney carriage journeys 
involving 5 or more passengers.  
 

5 - 34 

7. Annual Report and Service Plan   

 To receive a report covering the activities carried out by the Licensing 
Section during the period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013 and to 
comment on the proposed work plan for the period 2013/14  
 

35 - 44 



 

 

 

8. Health and Safety Law Enforcement Plan 2013/14   

 To receive and comment on the draft Health and Safety Law 
Enforcement Plan 2013/14. 
  
 

45 - 54 

9. Face to Face Direct Debit Collections: Site Agreements   

 To consider a report seeking approval of a revised version of the 
agreement held with the Public Fundraising Regulatory Association.  
 

55 - 66 

Information Items 

10. Licensing Panel Minutes   

 To receive and note the minutes of Licensing panel Hearings held 
during the last quarter. 
 

• 14 February 2013 (Private Hire Licence) 
  
 

67 - 68 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 

10 JANUARY 2013 

7.30  - 8.25 PM 

  

 
Present: 
Councillors Thompson (Chairman), Leake (Vice-Chairman), Allen, Baily, Brossard, Davison, 
Finch, Finnie, Gbadebo, Kensall, Porter and Mrs Temperton 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Councillors Mrs Barnard, Brunel-Walker and Ms Wilson 

 

31. Declarations of Interest  

There were no declarations of interest. 

32. Minutes  

RESOLVED that, subject to the amendment of the typographical error in minute 23, 
the minutes of the Licensing and Safety Committee meeting held on 11 October 2012 
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
Matters Arising 
 
Minute 23: Hackney Carriage Surcharge - It was noted that the consultation period on 
the introduction of a surcharge for hackney carriages carrying five or more 
passengers had not yet finished.  A report on the outcome would be brought to the 
Committee’s next meeting. 
 
Minute 25: Review of Guidance Notes and Conditions for Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Vehicle Owners, Operators and Drivers – Guidance on good customer 
service practice would be incorporated into the next edition of the Guidance Notes 
and would be included in a newsletter to licence holders. 

33. Urgent Items of Business  

There were no urgent items of business. 

34. Notice of Public Speaking  

It was noted that no members of the public had registered to speak at the meeting. 

35. Hackney Carriage Licence Fee  

The Committee considered a report seeking approval of Hackney Carriage Licence 
Fees following the statutory consultation period.  
 
It was noted that the consultation period had run between 6 December 2012 and 4 
January 2013 and that no objections had been received during this time frame. 
 

Agenda Item 3

1



RESOLVED that the fees set out in Annex A of the Chief Officer: Environment and 
Public Protection be confirmed to take effect for licences commencing from 1 April 
2013 onwards. 

36. BIS Consultation on Street Trading and Pedlary Laws  

The Committee considered a report setting out the proposed Council response to the 
Department of Business, Innovation and Skills consultation on draft regulations to 
repeal the Pedlars Acts 1871 and 1881 and amend street trader legislation.  A move 
that would ensure that UK law was complaint with the European Services’ Directive. 
 
Arising from members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 

• The response needed to include the recommendation that any photographs 
submitted with street trading applications must be of passport quality 

• The response given in the comments section of Question 8.1 needed to be 
clarified to make it clear that the Council was in agreement with the proposed 
approach  

• Whilst their country of origin may be non-British, the majority of those currently 
holding street trading consents in Bracknell Forest are British passport 
holders  

• At the present time, the only appeal process if a consent application was 
refused would be through the Judicial Review process. 

 
RESOLVED that, subject to the Committee’s comments, the proposed response be 
approved.   

37. Alcohol Strategy Consultation  

The Committee considered a report setting out a proposed response on behalf of the 
Committee with regard to the Home Office Consultation on the Government’s Alcohol 
Strategy.  The consultation period ended on 6 February 2013 and it was proposed to 
send a single Council response compiled with input from a range of Council service 
areas.  It was stressed that the proposed responses set out in the report only related 
to those questions directly related to the licensing function.  
 
Having considered the proposed responses, the Committee stressed that whilst many 
of the consultation questions did not directly relate to the licensing function they 
touched on many of the concerns that they heard expressed either by constituents or 
when dealing with Licensing Panel hearings and officers were instructed to revisit the 
proposed responses before the response was submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the draft response to the consultation be revisited and circulated to 
the Committee for comment before final sign off by the Chairman prior to its 
incorporation into the Council’s response. 

38. Mobile Homes Bill  

The Committee received a report providing an update on the Mobile Homes Bill, a 
private member’s bill that had been introduced to address the growing concerns 
about what were perceived to be rogue practices by caravan park owners, and details 
of amendments to be made to the Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 
1960. 
 
The Committee questioned the new requirement for a Site Manager to pass a ‘fit and 
proper person test’ and sought clarification of the criteria that would be applied to 

2



ascertain whether or not someone was a ‘fit and proper person.’   It was noted that 
guidance on this amendment to the Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 
1960 was still awaited.  However it was expected that such a test would require a 
person to have a limited number of convictions and that there were no concerns 
about either offences towards other people and no fraudulent convictions. 
 
The Committee noted the report. 

39. House to House Collections  

The Committee was given a demonstration of the information relating to house to 
house collections available on the Council’s internet site. 
 
The Committee noted the information relating to charities that were exempted from 
having to apply for a licence by the Cabinet Office and the details of those charities 
that had applied for a licence, including information pertaining to the monetary value 
of the collection and the donation that had been given to the charity.   
 
The Committee’s attention was drawn to the to the charitable donation made 
following a collection on behalf of the Cancer Recovery Foundation which equated to 
36% of the total value of the collection, a figure that was at odds with the 80% 
donation figure that had been agreed by the Committee and was being followed up 
by officers. 
 
It was acknowledged that the figures, provided by the collection companies, were 
taken on trust but that any anomalies and non-returns were followed up and used to 
inform decisions over the granting of future licences.  It was agreed that details of the 
commercial collection companies would be added to the website. 
 
Officers were thanked for the update. 

40. Licensing Panel Minutes  

The Committee noted the minutes of Licensing Panel hearings held during the last 
quarter. 
 

 
 
 
CHAIRMAN 

3



This page is intentionally left blank

4



Unrestricted 
 

TO: LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
1 MAY 2013 

  
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE SURCHARGE 
Chief Officer: Environment and Public Protection 

 
 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report brings back to the Committee the results of a consultation process agreed 
at the meeting on 11 October 2012 and seeks approval for a change in the Hackney 
Carriage surcharge as stated in Annex A. 

 
2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

2.1 That the Committee agrees 
 
 i) the revised tariff chart attached at Annex A, and 
 ii) the proposed tariff charges be advertised, and 

iii) objections received within 14 days of the publication of the 
advertisement be reported to the Committee at its meeting on 4 July; or  

iv) if no objections are received the new tariff will come into effect on 1 July 
2013. 

 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

3.1 The surcharge in its present format was introduced by the Committee at its meeting 
on 4 July 2002.  It is the officer view that the market circumstances and rationale for 
its introduction have changed significantly since that date and it is no longer a 
proportionate or appropriate level of charge. 

 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

4.1 The status quo could be maintained or another alternative option considered and 
implemented.  The recommendation in the view of officers provides a process which 
delivers a suitable level of recompense for Hackney Carriage owners and can be 
operated such that it is clear to customers from the outset as a charge in the manner 
it is applied, calculated and displayed by the meter. 

 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

5.1 This surcharge was introduced by the Council following the introduction of the 
Accessible Taxi Policy requiring the provision of wheelchair accessible vehicles was 
agreed in 2000.  As part of the consultation process with the trade it was recognised 
that the vehicles available to Hackney owners which would meet the required Policy 
were the London style taxis or the large van conversions which were significantly 
more expensive to purchase, run and maintain than many of the saloon vehicles 
licensed at that time.   

 
5.2 Over the last 10 years the type and variety of wheelchair accessible vehicles has 

rapidly grown such that much cheaper vehicles with costs in line with saloon vehicles 
are now available.  The need to purchase a more expensive 5+ seater vehicle to 
meet the Accessible criteria no longer exists.  If such vehicles are purchased it is a 
matter of choice for the owner, not a compulsion.  The trend to the smaller vehicle 

Agenda Item 6

5



Unrestricted 
 

such as the Fiat Doblo or Peugeot Partner means that now there are only 31 large 
van variants such as the Euro 7 or VW Shuttle Licensed as Hackney Carriages from 
a total fleet of 86.  By 2015 this figure may, dependent upon owner choice, reduce 
further to 14 as vehicles reach their age limit and require replacement.  

 
5.3 The present arrangements for calculating the surcharge is confusing for customers 

and open to fraudulent use.  Many attempts have been made to find a way to present 
the charge in a way that is clear for customers but given the limitations of the meters 
fitted to the vehicles this has not been possible.  We have received many complaints 
from both customers and the trade itself around incidents of conflict when the meter 
price rises by 50% at the end of the journey.  The proposed recommendation would 
show, for say a journey carrying 7 passengers, 3 extra charges applied at the start of 
the journey and included in the running total on the meter.  This would be clear to the 
customers as the price can be seen to be increasing as the journey progresses with 
no sudden, unexpected or questionable increase at the conclusion of the journey 

 
5.4 Reponses to the consultation process which was carried out between January and 

the 15 March and 22 responses were received.  These are attached to this report as 
Annex B.  It can be seen from the trade responses to the consultation that there is 
strong resistance from some to a change on a number on fronts in particular: 

 
(i) The additional costs of buying, maintaining and running such vehicles.  There 

is a view expressed that the purchase was a business one where additional 
outlay provides greater opportunity for income due to the tariff structure.  
Removal of the tariff in its present form and its replacement with the one 
attached as Annex A it is said will make such vehicles economically unviable. 

(ii) If such vehicles become economically unviable then their numbers will 
decrease and this will be detrimental to users and air quality within the 
borough.  The rationale for this is that groups larger than four will have to take 
two vehicles instead of one, resulting in a 50% increase in cost and also this 
will increase vehicle emissions for journeys within the borough. 

 
5.5 It should be noted that Hackney Carriages are not the only suppliers of vehicles 

available to more than four passengers.  Presently Bracknell Forest has 182 private 
hire vehicles licensed of which 51 are able to carry five or more passengers. 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Borough Solicitor 
 

6.1 Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 permits a 
Council to fix the rates of fares.  Any changes must be advertised and objections 
considered.  

 
Borough Treasurer 
 

6.2 The Borough Finance Officer is satisfied that no significant financial implications arise 
from this report. 

  
Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

6.3 There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 
 
 

6



Unrestricted 
 

Strategic Risk Management Issues  
 

6.4 There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
7.1 Users of the service and the Hackney Carriage trade. 
 
 Method of Consultation 
 
7.2 Use of website, Twitter and newsletters to the Hackney Carriage trade. 
 
 Representations Received 
 
7.3 Sixteen representations received and attached as Annex B. 
 
 
Background Papers 
Licensing and safety Committee 4 July 2002 – Proposed Tariff increase. 
Hackney Carriage Sub Committee – 17 May 2001 – Proposed Tariff increase. 
 
Contact for further information 
Robert Sexton, Head of Regulatory Services - 01344 352580 
robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex A 

 
 

 
 
Tariff 1 Minimum charge on Tariff 1 £3.00 
For the first 700 yards (640 metres) or 2 minutes 36 seconds    £3.00 
For each subsequent 200 yards (182 metres) or uncompleted part  20p 
Waiting time – for up to every 45 seconds 20p 
 
Tariff 2 Minimum charge on Tariff 2 £4.50 
For hiring between 11.00pm and 7.00am  includes an additional  
For hiring on Bank and Public Holidays  50% on Tariff 1 
For hiring on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from 6.00pm until midnight    
 
Tariff 3 Minimum charge on Tariff 3 £6.00 
For hiring on Christmas Day through to 7.00am on Boxing Day   includes an additional  
  100% on Tariff 1 
 
Extra Charges 
Additional passengers (over 4)                                            50p per additional person  
 
Fouling of vehicle – interior                                                                                                                                 £50.00 
Fouling of vehicle – exterior                                                                                                                                £10.00 

 
 

BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

AUTHORISED FARES FOR LICENSED HACKNEY CARRIAGES 
Section 65 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
 

With effect from *DATE* the table of fares chargeable within the Borough are 
as follows: 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 

 

TO: LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
1 MAY 2013 

 

 
ANNUAL REPORT AND SERVICE PLAN 

Chief Officer: Environment and Public Protection 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report covers the activities carried out by the Licensing Section during the period 

1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013.  It is brought to the Committee to consider and 
comment upon the work completed. 

 
1.2. In addition the report also includes the proposed work plan for the period 2013/14.  

The Committee is also asked to consider and comment upon this document. 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Committee: 
 

i) receives and comments upon the work completed in 2012/13 and detailed 
within this report; and 

ii) subject to any comments, approves the work plan for 2013/14 at Annex B.  
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Committee agreed a work plan for 2012/13 at its meeting on 5 July 2012.  This 

report details some of the main achievements of the service during 2012/13 and 
requests that members comment upon and approve a plan for 2013/14. 

 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 The Committee has requested that officers report on progress through an Annual 

report and bring forward a plan for the coming year. 
 
5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
5.1 Attached as Annex A is a list of those licences, registrations, permits and consents 

that are current as of 1 April 2013 or were issued within the last year.  This is a single 
indicator of the number of transactions that the Licensing Service has with 
businesses operating within the Borough.  Legislation requiring a licence/permit for a 
business activity is generally enacted on health and safety grounds to protect users 
of a service or those that might be affected due to their proximity to the licensed 
premises or their interaction with a licensed person. 

 
5.2 The Licensing Service considers and issues a range of licences and permits required 

by businesses in order that they can deliver a range of services and goods to 
residents and visitors to Bracknell Forest.  The service is aware that the licensing 
function, whilst offering protection, can also act as a barrier to others who wish to 
deliver services or supply goods and every effort is made to assist businesses to 
understand and progress rapidly through the licensing process.  The service 
therefore has a number of functions including business advice, processing of 
applications, monitoring compliance and where necessary taking enforcement action. 

 

Agenda Item 7

35



 

 

5.3 A number of the licences require the submission of documents which have to be 
validated by the Licensing Service.  These include such items as vehicle insurance, 
MOT certification, public liability insurance, criminal record disclosures, professional 
training records and health and safety risk assessments.  These checks are essential 
to ensure the continued confidence of the Council, and ultimately the user, in the 
safety of the service or goods being supplied.  The service sets itself a target to issue 
licences within either 2 or 3 working days of receipt of a complete and valid 
application on 95% of occasions.  The service achieved this target in 2012/13. 

 
5.4 A further aspect is that of assisting businesses to grow whilst complying with the 

legal requirements and conditions.  The service provides an extensive range of 
advice and information sheets via the internet or through the Customer Service 
Centre.  Additionally officers regularly meet with applicants or licence holders to give 
guidance, such as attendance at Pubwatch meetings run by the trade, meeting with 
new Designated Premises Supervisors for premises licensed for the sale of alcohol, 
private hire operators at their base and taxi drivers at the ranks.  Newsletters for the 
alcohol/entertainment and taxi trades to give an update on legislative changes and 
procedures are issued each year.   

 
5.5 Officers use a risk based assessment programme to visit licensed premises and 

vehicles to check compliance and provide assistance and advice for those 
businesses.  In 2012/13 officers carried out 192 programmed inspections (176 
2011/12).  Additionally officers carried out 139 non programmed inspections (105 
2011/12), predominately in the evenings and weekends where we had intelligence 
from residents, complaints or details passed to us by agencies such as Thames 
Valley Police that non compliance was occurring.  Officers initially deal with non 
compliance by working with the business to raise standards and further non 
announced visits were made to verify improvement.  Where non compliance 
continues officers use an Enforcement Policy which provides for a stepped process 
to include warnings, cautions, review, suspension or revocation of a licence or finally 
prosecution.   

 
5.6.1 In the last year officers issued 13 warnings in relation to licensing matters (2011/12 

14), and 292 enforcement points were issued to 28 taxi drivers (2011/12, 391 points 
to 52 drivers).  Three of those taxi drivers went before the Licensing Panel due to 
their collection of 12 or more penalty points within a 12 month period. 

 
 The points were issued on the following matters: 
 4 drivers for defective tyres 
 16 drivers for failure to notify the council of convictions 
 2 drivers for failing to display badge 
 1 driver for parking on a Hackney Carriage rank 
 1 driver for plying for hire in a Private Hire vehicle 
 3 drivers for failing to display the vehicle licence plate 
 1 driver for smoking in a vehicle. 
 

It can be seen that the incidents of non compliance identified were lower than last 
year which may indicate that our actions are having a positive impact upon levels of 
compliance however more data is required before that conclusion can be confirmed. 

 
5.7 Other areas of work that were completed in 2012/13 include: 
 

(i) A multi agency check involving Council officers, Thames Valley Police and 
VOSA was conducted in June 2012 with some members of this Committee in 
attendance.  A number of matters of concern were found, including defective 

36



 

 

tyres, failure to have current MOT and insurance such that four vehicles were 
prohibited for use on the road.  In addition one vehicle was found to be 
travelling with the fryers being heated by bottled gas.  Five vehicles were not 
displaying appropriate licences and consents and all were issued with 
warnings.  The exercise was repeated in November 2012 with no non 
compliance found. 

 
(ii) All animal boarding establishments were issued with the new licence 

conditions approved by the Committee. 
 
(iii) The Safety Advisory Group received over 90 forms for local events during 

2012/13 which was a significant increase from 72 in 2011/12. 
 
5.8 Attached as Annex B is the draft work plan 2013- 2014.  This has been drawn up 

taking into account national and local priorities together with local knowledge of our 
licensed businesses. 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
 Borough Solicitor 
6.1 The legal implications are identified within the report.  

 
Borough Treasurer 

6.2 There are no significant financial implications arising from the recommendation in this 
report. 

 
 Equalities Impact Assessment 
6.3 There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 
 Strategic Risk Management Issues 
6.4 There are no strategic risk management implications arising from the 

recommendation in this report. 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
7.1 The key partners have been consulted upon the outcomes of work conducted in 

2012/2013. Where there is positive feedback and a continued perceived need then 
similar work will be programmed for 2013/2014. All feedback is taken into account 
and helps inform the plan’s future development. There has been no feedback that 
needs to be taken into account in the proposed plan 

 
 Method of Consultation 
7.2      The work plan will be discussed with key partners during the year and adjustments 

made where necessary. 
 
 Representations Received 
7.3 None. 
 
Background Papers 
None. 
 
Contact for further information 
Robert Sexton, Head of Regulatory Services - 01344 352580  
robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
3

 
 T

y
p

e
 

N
o

 
T

y
p

e
 

N
o

 

H
a
c
k
n
e
y
 C

a
rr

ia
g

e
 (

D
u
a
l)
 D

ri
v
e
rs

 
1
7
1
 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 

1
0
0
1
 

H
a
c
k
n
e
y
 C

a
rr

ia
g

e
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 

8
2
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
s
 

2
3
5
 

H
o
m

e
 t
o
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
D

ri
v
e
rs

 
1
6
 

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 E

v
e
n
t 

N
o
ti
c
e
s
 

2
6
0
 

H
o
m

e
 t
o
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 

1
9
 

C
lu

b
 P

re
m

is
e
s
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 

2
5
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 H
ir
e
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 

1
8
1
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
T

ra
d
e
rs

 
1
7
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 H
ir
e
 D

ri
v
e
rs

 
1
4
7
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 

8
4
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 H
ir
e
 O

p
e
ra

to
rs

 
4
1
 

H
o
u
s
e
 t

o
 H

o
u
s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
2
 

A
n
im

a
l 
B

o
a
rd

in
g
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 
3
 

L
o
tt

e
ri
e
s
 

6
1
 

H
o
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

in
g
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 
1
4
 

C
a
ra

v
a
n
 S

it
e
s
 

1
4
 

R
id

in
g

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 
5
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 P

re
m

is
e
s
 G

a
m

in
g
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 P

e
rm

it
s
 

1
3
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 A
n
im

a
ls

 
5
 

G
a
m

in
g
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 N

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

3
4
 

P
e
t 

S
h
o
p
s
 

1
2
 

C
lu

b
 M

a
c
h

in
e
 P

e
rm

it
s
 

9
 

M
o
to

r 
S

a
lv

a
g

e
 

0
 

C
lu

b
 G

a
m

in
g
 P

e
rm

it
s
 

1
 

S
c
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l 
D

e
a
le

rs
 

1
 

B
in

g
o
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

1
 

J
o
in

t 
m

o
to

r 
s
a
lv

a
g

e
 /
 s

c
ra

p
 m

e
ta

l 
3
 

A
d
u
lt
 g

a
m

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 

2
 

H
a
ir
d
re

s
s
e
rs

 
5
7
 

B
e
tt

in
g

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 

1
1
 

P
o
is

o
n
s
 

5
 

P
e
tr

o
le

u
m

 
1
6
 

E
x
p
lo

s
iv

e
s
 

2
5
 

T
a
tt

o
o
, 

A
c
u
p
u
n
c
tu

re
, 
P

ie
rc

in
g
 e

tc
 (

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
) 

5
6
 

T
a
tt

o
o
, 

A
c
u
p
u
n
c
tu

re
, 
P

ie
rc

in
g
 e

tc
 (

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
) 

2
5
 

 
 

 

Annex A 

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 

  National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

1
 

6
 

1
1
 

6
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
  

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

S
u
rv

e
y
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
tw

o
 m

o
n
th

s
 

w
it
h
in

 c
a
le

n
d
a
r 

y
e
a
r 

M
 

1
 

6
 

1
1
 

6
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 E

U
S

D
 f

o
r 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

o
n
lin

e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

H
 

1
 

6
 

1
1
 

6
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

S
a
fe

ty
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 

A
d
v
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
ro

x
 5

0
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
v
e
n
ts

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

M
 

1
 

6
 

1
1
 

6
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

e
a
m

le
s
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 

g
a
ra

g
e
s
 f
o
r 

ta
x
i 
te

s
ti
n
g

 
R

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 
g

a
ra

g
e
s
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 

H
 

1
 

6
 

1
1
 

6
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

y
 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
n
g
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 a
g
re

e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 r

u
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
9
5
%

 
ta

rg
e
t 

a
n
d
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 m
e
t 

 

 

H
 

1
 

4
 

1
1
 

1
 

H
a
n
d
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

E
n
s
u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 a
re

 h
a
n
d
le

d
 

w
it
h
in

 a
g
re

e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 r

u
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
9
5
%

 
ta

rg
e
t 
m

e
t 

O
n
lin

e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 r
e
g

is
te

r 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
  

 

H
 

Annex B 

41



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 

  

1
 

4
 

1
1
 

1
 

H
a
n
d
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
r 

e
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 

S
u
rv

e
y
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
tw

o
 m

o
n
th

s
 

w
it
h
in

 c
a
le

n
d
a
r 

y
e
a
r 

M
 

1
 

4
 

8
 

4
 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
-r

a
te

d
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w

it
h
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

d
ir
e
c
te

d
 a

t 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
e
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

A
t 

le
a
s
t 
2
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 h

o
m

e
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

v
e
h
ic

le
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 

A
t 

le
a
s
t 
2
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 t
a
x
i 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

A
t 

le
a
s
t 
2
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 s

tr
e
e
t 
tr

a
d
e
r 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 

O
u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

 w
o
rk

 a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

H
 

1
 

4
 

8
 

1
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

a
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
o
s
e
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 p

re
s
e
n
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
ri
s
k
 

to
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 r

is
k
 r

a
ti
n
g

 
1
0
0
%

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
, 
5
0
%

 o
f 
m

e
d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 

a
n
d
 2

0
%

 l
o
w

 r
is

k
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 e

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
  

1
0
0
%

 o
f 
re

v
is

it
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 

m
o
n
th

 

2
 c

a
ra

v
a
n
 s

it
e
 a

u
d
it
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

3
0
0
 v

e
h
ic

le
/d

ri
v
e
r 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 

M
 

42



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 

  National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

1
 

4
 

8
 

1
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
te

 a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

in
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 d

u
ti
e
s
 a

s
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 

h
o
ld

e
rs

 

A
tt

e
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 P

u
b
w

a
tc

h
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

P
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

fo
r 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
a
x
i 
d
ri
v
e
rs

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

a
lk

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

M
 

1
 

4
 

8
 

6
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
E

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

a
n
d
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 

R
e
p
o
rt

s
, 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

s
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
n
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 

H
 

1
 

4
 

8
 

6
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
U

p
d
a
te

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 c

la
ri
fy

 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 a
n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

M
 

   

43



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 

 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
A

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

 
L

e
n

g
th

 o
f 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 i
s
s
u

e
 l
ic

e
n

c
e
  

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 &
 v

a
li

d
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

 

T
E

N
s
 

1
 c

le
a
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
 o

n
 9

5
%

 o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
a
x
i 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
 c

le
a
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

n
 9

5
%

 o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

lic
e
n
c
e
s
, 

p
e
rm

it
s
, 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
n
ts

 
3
 c

le
a
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

n
 9

5
%

 o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
0
0
%

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
, 
5
0
%

 o
f 
m

e
d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 2

0
%

 l
o
w

 r
is

k
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
v
is

it
s
 

1
0
0
%

 w
it
h
in

 1
 m

o
n
th

 w
h

e
re

 n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 
(C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

/E
n
q

u
ir
ie

s
) 

F
ir
s
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 5
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 f

o
r 

9
5
%

 o
f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 3
0
 d

a
y
s
 f

o
r 

9
5
%

 o
f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

re
 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
 

 

44



Unrestricted 
 

TO: LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
1 MAY 2013 

  
 

HEALTH AND SAFETY LAW ENFORCEMENT PLAN 2013-14 
(Chief Officer: Environment and Public Protection) 

 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The Council has responsibility for ensuring the health and safety of most of the 

working population of this Borough.   
 
1.2 This report sets out the basic framework within which the Council seeks to enable 

businesses to comply with their obligations.  It sets out the typical tasks undertaken 
during a ‘typical’ year.  The Work Plan (Annex A) sets out the proposal for delivery.  
The Plan is required in order to comply with Section 18 of the Health and Safety at 
Work etc Act 1974 and the objective is to ensure that national and local priorities and 
standards are achieved.  A key priority for the officers is to try to ensure that 
businesses apply appropriate and proportionate measures to the need in hand. 

 
2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1  That the Committee 
 

(a)  Notes the timescales for the production of the final Health and Safety Law 
Enforcement Plan 2013-2014 and 

(b)  Comments on the contents of the draft Work Plan (Annex A). 
 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Plan sets out how the Council will seek to work with businesses as they seek to 

comply with health and safety requirements and legislation.   
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

 
4.1 None. The production of an annual plan is a legal requirement. 
 
5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

 
5.1 When it comes to workplace safety there are effectively two main regulatory arms: 

the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) and the Local Authorities.  Within Bracknell 
Forest enforcement is a function of Regulatory Services.  As at 1 April 2013, there 
are 1,567 local businesses where the Council has duty to regulate health and safety 
in the interests of staff and public welfare.  

 
5.2 Progress against the Plan is monitored as an operational indicator and the Council's 

performance in relation to health and safety enforcement is reported bi-annually to 
the Health and Safety Executive.  The Executive has powers to intervene should the 
Council not perform its duties at a satisfactory level.   

 
5.3 Certain actions within a work place can pose an immediate risk to personal safety or 

may have the potential for longer term negative impacts upon the health of a person.  
This not only impacts upon an individual but also on society as a whole which may 
have to fund the treatment, care and support of the injured person.  Delivery of 
effective health and safety within a work place therefore has a significant positive 

Agenda Item 8

45



Unrestricted 
 

impact upon public health which as a function has from 1 April 2013 has become a 
Council function.   

 
5.4 Regulation can pose a burden upon business and therefore not only must regulation 

be appropriate, proportionate and necessary, it must also be applied in a similar 
manner.  In a difficult economic climate we need to encourage and assist business to 
grow and our actions should be focussed upon supporting growth.  We look to direct 
our limited resources to those areas of greatest concern in terms of public health 
taking into account factors such as risk, consequence, and severity 

 
5.5 Assessment of risk is therefore imperative when drawing up our work plan.  Data on 

accidents within the work place is collected and such data assists in risk assessment 
and points us towards those matters which should be a priority for us.  We will 
therefore be focussing our efforts this year upon those areas where the evidence is 
strongest that risks are posed to the Bracknell Forest community.  We will work with 
our colleagues in Public Health to seek to exploit the new opportunities arising from 
the changes in order to try to improve the capture and analysis of workplace accident 
and sickness data from existing and new sources. 

 
5.6  As in previous years the Committee are asked to consider the Plan so they can 

assure themselves that key needs are being met.  A key theme of the Work Plan is to 
continue to develop targeted health and safety activity working in partnership with 
local business and the HSE.    This year's Plan has been populated with targets and 
initiatives under 3 main headings ie (i) Protecting Consumers and Supporting 
Businesses, (ii) Project Working and (iii) Performance Management.  The portfolio of 
work is based on accident data combined with local intelligence and direction from 
the HSE.  Visits to businesses will where appropriate encompass multiple regulatory 
functions in order to seek to minimise the burden to businesses.  The work includes 
reactive accident and complaint investigations as well as anticipated requests for 
advice from businesses. 

 
5.7  Consultation with stakeholders is an ongoing process.  We will publish our Plan on 

our website and provide copies at key locations in the Borough including the 
Council's libraries and Town and Parish Council offices.  We invite feedback through 
out the year so as to inform the Work Plan for future years.  We have had no 
feedback on last year’s plan that needs to be taken into account. 

 
5.8  To put the volume of work associated with its delivery into context, we commit circa 

1.5 FTEs (Officers) to this function.  In the current year to date, some 217 contacts 
have been undertaken and a further 283 health and safety visits have been made for 
advisory or other enforcement purposes.   Further details of the work we conducted 
in 2012/13 will be provided to Committee at their meeting on 4 July 2013. 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 

 
Borough Solicitor 
 

6.1  The Borough Solicitor is satisfied that the relevant legal provisions are contained 
within the body of the report 

 
Borough Treasurer 
 

6.2 The Borough Treasurer is satisfied that no significant financial implications arise from 
this report.  
Equalities Impact Assessment 

46



Unrestricted 
 

 
 6.3 The Plan will target premises based on the history of risk and identified need.  Where 

issues of equality may arise provision is made to help as necessary. The activity is 
regulatory and the current plan for 2013-2014 is covered by the overarching 
document entitled Enforcement Policy 2012 and Equalities Impact Assessment.    

 
Strategic Risk Management Issues  
 

 6.4 The Council has to ensure compliance with section 18 of the Health and Safety at 
Work Act etc 1974.  The Plan sets out how the Council intends to comply with those 
obligations and in so doing mitigates against the risk of adverse inspection report 
followed by intervention.  

 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
7.1 The nature of the Plan is such that we have consultation with stakeholders after its 

adoption.  All feedback is taken into account and helps inform the Plan’s future 
development 

 
 Method of Consultation 
 
7.2 The Plan will be published on the Council’s website and issued to key locations in the 

Borough, including all the Council’s Libraries and Town and Parish Council offices. 
 
 Representations Received 
 
7.3 Not applicable. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
HELA Strategic Plan 2000-2004 
HSC Strategy for Workplace Health and Safety in Great Britain to 2010 and Beyond – 
(Securing Health Together – SH2) 
Health and Safety in Local Authority Enforced Sectors, Section 18. HSC Guidance to Local 
Authorities  
Consultation and proposals for a National Local Authority Enforcement Code. 
HELA Circular Number 67/1 (Rev 3) Advice to Local Authorities in Inspection Programmes 
and an inspection rating system (12/2000) 
 
Contact for further information 
Robert Sexton, Head of Regulatory Services - 01344 352580 
robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 

47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

 
 

National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

 C
o

n
s
u

m
e
rs

, 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

4
 

4
 

6
,8

 
&

 9
 

4
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 L

a
w

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

T
o
 a

d
o
p
t 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 L

a
w

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
la

n
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

H
ig

h
 

1
 

4
 

 
1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

ill
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
h
a
t 
o
c
c
u
r 

w
it
h
in

 B
ra

c
k
n
e
ll 

F
o
re

s
t 

 

A
d
a
p
ti
n
g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

je
c
t 
p
la

n
s
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

S
E

 f
o
r 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t
o
: 

• 
F

re
e
 u

p
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

 m
o
re

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

ti
m

e
 w

it
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

• 
L
o
w

 c
o
s
t 

p
u
b
lic

it
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
b
y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 

• 
Im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

b
y
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
  

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
n
to

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

  
H

ig
h
 

4
 

4
 

6
  

&
 8

 
4
 

T
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
 

v
ia

 R
ID

D
O

R
 o

r 
d
ir
e
c
t.
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 c

o
m

m
o
n
, 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

, 
tr

a
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 
a
n
d
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

, 
B

F
B

C
’s

 
s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

H
S

E
’s

 H
E

L
A

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 L

A
C

 2
2
/1

3
 

In
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
llo

c
a
te

d
 v

ia
 w

o
rk

s
h
e
e
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 M

3
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
H

ig
h
 

1
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 

 

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
n
to

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 
M

e
d

iu
m

 

Annex A 

49



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

 National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

p
a
g

e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
. 

1
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 (

A
 r

a
te

d
) 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

 
O

ff
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 

(B
1
 a

n
d
 B

2
 r

a
te

d
) 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 
in

te
lli

g
e
n
c
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

v
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 -

 t
o
  
b
e
 i
n
it
ia

te
d
 a

n
d
 

d
ir
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

te
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
 (

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
) 

O
ff

e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 n

e
w

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 2

0
%

 o
f 
a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

C
 

ri
s
k
 r

a
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 B

ra
c
k
n
e
ll 

F
o
re

s
t,
 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 H

S
E

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

V
is

it
s
 t

o
 7

1
 p

re
m

is
e
s
. 

 
H

ig
h
 

1
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 1

0
0
%

 r
e
q

u
e
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
. 

W
h
e
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
to

 
ta

k
e
 p

ro
m

p
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
in

ju
ry

 o
r 

ill
-

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g

. 
 E

x
a
m

in
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

e
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 u

s
e
 a

s
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 1

0
0
%

 r
e
q

u
e
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 
 

H
ig

h
 

3
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

4
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

ill
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 t

h
a
t 

o
c
c
u
r 

w
it
h
in

 B
ra

c
k
n
e
ll 

F
o
re

s
t 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
1
0
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 p

ro
m

p
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 

o
f 

in
ju

ry
 o

r 
ill

-h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
-o

c
c
u
rr

in
g
. 
 

E
x
a
m

in
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

e
n
d
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

a
c
c
id

e
n
t 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
H

ig
h
 

50



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

 National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

a
n
d
 u

s
e
 a

s
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
. 

1
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

A
tt

e
n
d
 S

A
G

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

E
v
e
n
t 

O
rg

a
n
is

e
rs

. 
 

A
tt

e
n
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 

a
tt

e
n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

  
w

h
e
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

a
tt

e
n
d
e
e
s
 >

5
0
0
  

M
e
d

iu
m

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 –

 F
o

c
u

s
s
in

g
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

4
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
  

L
iq

u
id

 P
e
tr

o
le

u
m

 G
a
s
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
it
e
s
 

w
it
h
 u

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 L

P
G

 p
ip

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 s
a
fe

ty
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

it
e
 

v
is

it
o
rs

 a
s
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

S
a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
; 

 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
5
 s

it
e
s
 

H
ig

h
 

4
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

A
s
b
e
s
to

s
. 
E

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
 

a
s
b
e
s
to

s
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
is

k
 t
o
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
o
rs

 i
s
 m

in
im

is
e
d
, 

b
y
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
to

 r
o
u
ti
n
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 

A
tt

e
n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
w

o
rk

s
 a

s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
H

ig
h
 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

L
e
g

io
n
e
lla

 I
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 1

6
 d

u
ty

 h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 

V
is

it
 1

6
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 -

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 

H
ig

h
 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 

G
o
lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
s
 N

o
n
 B

F
C

. 
F

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
  

V
is

it
 5

 v
e
n
u
e
s
. 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

51



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

 National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

a
te

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o
ls

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 w

a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
s
a
fe

ty
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

P
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 u

p
-

to
-d

a
te

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

re
c
e
n
t 
s
a
m

p
lin

g
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 s

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

H
ig

h
 

4
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

D
is

e
a
s
e
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 –

 D
e
rm

a
ti
ti
s
. 

F
o
c
u
s
e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
fl
o
ri
s
ts

, 
h
a
ir
d
re

s
s
e
rs

, 
m

o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
 r

e
p
a
ir
 

o
p
e
ra

to
rs

. 
 A

im
: 
to

 r
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
s
im

p
le

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

V
is

it
 1

0
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

N
a
il 

B
a
rs

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 o

n
 f
ro

m
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
p
ro

je
c
t 
fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 n

a
il 

b
a
rs

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
p
o
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
v
e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
0
 p

re
m

is
e
s
. 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

L
a
s
e
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
ts

. 
 R

is
k
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 

o
n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

- 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 2

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 t
o
 t
e
s
t 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
 p

re
m

is
e
s
  
 

H
ig

h
 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

N
o
is

e
 a

t 
W

o
rk

 i
n
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
d
 P

re
m

is
e
s
. 

F
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 n

o
is

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

J
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 E

P
 +

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

te
a
m

s
. 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

52



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

 National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

4
 

4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

1
 &

 4
 

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
In

te
l 
le

d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

G
a
s
 V

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
 T

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
jo

in
tl
y
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
fo

o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 m

o
n
o
x
id

e
 m

o
n
it
o
r.

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
a
fe

ty
 i
n
te

rl
o
c
k
 t
o
 

b
e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

7
5
 g

a
s
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 5

0
 v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
 

v
is

it
s
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

H
ig

h
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 
4
 

6
 &

 
8
 

4
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

8
 

H
S

W
A

 
    

A
n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 (

a
n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

) 
o
f 
th

e
 S

1
8
 p

la
n
 t

o
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

1
8
  

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
-t

o
-d

a
te

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 R
e
g

u
la

to
rs

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

N
e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a
ly

s
is

 t
o
o
l 
(R

D
N

A
) 

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
g

u
la

to
rs

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

P
o
in

t 
(G

R
IP

) 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 S
1
8
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

. 
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 
ta

rg
e
ts

. 
  

H
ig

h
 

53



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t,
 C

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 –
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4
 

 D
iv

is
io

n
: 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
m

: 
H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 

 National 

Priority 

Council 

Priority 

MTO 

Regulatory  

Services 

Priority 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 

Priority 

1
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

4
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

b
y
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
n
g

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

o
th

e
rs

 

A
p
p
ly

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 
e
n
a
b
lin

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 

 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

1
 

4
 

6
& 8
 

4
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
 

fo
r 

F
le

x
ib

le
 W

a
rr

a
n
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 H

S
E

 
S

ta
ff

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
ti
a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
. 

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
 i
n
 b

a
s
ic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
a
fe

ty
 s

k
ill

s
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

H
ig

h
 

      

54



Unrestricted 
 

TO: LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
1 MAY 2013 

  
 

FACE-TO-FACE DIRECT DEBIT COLLECTIONS – SITE AGREEMENT 
Chief Officer: Environment and Public Protection 

 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report seeks approval of a revised version of the agreement held with the Public 

Fundraising Regulatory Association (PFRA) which controls face-to-face direct debit 
collections in the street in Bracknell Forest.  The current agreement is attached as 
Appendix A, and the proposed new agreement is at Appendix B.  

 
2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 That the PFRA site agreement at Appendix B is approved as the document 

governing face-to-face direct debit collections within the town centre carried 
out by members of the PFRA.  

 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
3.1 The current agreement was put into place in 2008 and refers to the now defunct post 

of Town Centre Manager. The PFRA are also currently reviewing existing site 
agreements to ensure consistency wherever possible.  

 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

4.1 The Committee may wish to suggest amendments to the proposed site agreement 
which would be referred back to the PFRA for consideration.  

 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

5.1 The collection of direct debit mandates ‘face-to-face’ in the street does not require 
any formal authorisation from the Council as the Police, Factories etc (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1916 only provides for the collection of money or sale of goods for 
charitable purposes. A direct debit mandate has no particular worth at the point of 
collection, as it is simply a promise to make payment by issuing an order to a bank or 
building society.  

 
5.2 The situation is currently monitored and controlled by an agreement with the Public 

Fundraising Regulatory Association (PFRA), a self-regulating umbrella body with 
which the Council has worked to ensure that there are no clashes with permitted 
street collections.  

 
5.3 The LGA recommends voluntary site management agreements as an effective 

solution for those that want to have "more control over face-to-face fundraising", 
because they bring together PFRA's expertise in controlling fundraising and councils' 
knowledge of local conditions.  

 
5.4 The following amendments are proposed to the agreement:  
 

(i) Removal of the restriction in number of collections to take place each year 
(ii) Change the minimum distance between fundraisers from 5 metres to 3 

metres 

Agenda Item 9

55



Unrestricted 
 

(iii) Clarify that only one charity will present on any one site on any one day, and 
(iv) Add provision for the Council to nominate exclusion dates where no direct 

debit collections may take place.  
 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Borough Solicitor 
 

6.1 There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
  

Borough Treasurer 
 

6.2 There are no significant financial implications arising from the recommendation in this 
report. 

  
Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

6.3 There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 

Strategic Risk Management Issues  
 

6.4 There are no implications arising from the recommendation in this report. 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
7.1 None.  
 
 Method of Consultation 
 
7.2 None.   
 
 Representations Received 
 
7.3 Not applicable.  
 
 
 
Background Papers 
LGA Publication: Making the pledge – Promoting vibrant and enjoyable town centres by 
improving face-to-face fundraising standards: http://www.local.gov.uk/web/guest/publications/-
/journal_content/56/10171/3778081/PUBLICATION-TEMPLATE  
 
 
Contact for further information 
Laura Driscoll, Licensing Team Leader - 01344 352517 
laura.driscoll@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

56



Annex A

57



58



59



60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

February 2013

Site Management Agreement

Site Management 
Agreement 

Between PFRA and Bracknell Forest Council 

Prepared by: Dr Toby Ganley  +44 (0)20 7401 8452 
 Head of Policy toby@pfra.org.uk 
  www.pfra.org.uk  
 
 

Annex B 

61



 
2 | Site Management Agreement  www.pfra.org.uk

 

1 Purpose 

The purpose and spirit of this voluntary Site Management Agreement (SMA) is to 

facilitate responsible face-to-face fundraising in the Bracknell Forest Borough Council 

area including Bracknell, Sandhurst and Crowthorne town centres and provide balance 

between the duty of charities and not-for-profit organisations to fundraise and the rights of 

the public to go about their business without the impression of undue inconvenience. For 

the avoidance of doubt, this document does not constitute a legal contract. 

Once this agreement is in place it should minimise the administration for the council, 

providing just one channel for information and support regarding face-to-face fundraisers, 

as nominated ‘gatekeepers’ only have to deal with one organisation, the PFRA, instead of 

dealing with each individual charity and fundraising organisation separately. 

 

2 Statement of Conformity 

All fundraisers will abide at all times by the relevant elements of the Institute of 

Fundraising’s Code of Practice, and the PFRA’s Rule Book, or face the appropriate 

penalties. 

 

3 Access Details 

3.1 Sites, team sizes, positioning, and frequency 
Sites may be used as follows, as shown in the map at Appendix 1: 

Bracknell – positioned on the High Street and Charles Square avoiding connecting 

streets and where such streets are narrow  

Capacity: maximum of 4 fundraisers plus one team leader 

Positioning: fundraisers to spread out along the length of the site and avoid connecting 

streets and where such streets are narrow 

Frequency: One day a week  

 

Sandhurst  

Capacity: maximum of 4 fundraisers plus one team leader 

Positioning: fundraisers to be spread out along the length of the site 

Frequency: One day a week  

 

Crowthorne 

Capacity: maximum of 4 fundraisers plus one team leader 

Positioning: fundraisers to be spread out along the length of the site 

Frequency: One day a week  

 

Where fundraisers are found to be working outside of the agreed locations, they must 

comply with requests made by Local Authority Officials and reposition themselves 

correctly or as directed on-site.  

62



 
3 Site Management Agreement |www.pfra.org.uk 

Only one charity will be present on any one site on any one day. 

Fundraising will only be permitted between the hours of 9am and 7pm, unless otherwise 

specified.  

Any exclusion dates (e.g. specific event days) are to be announced by the Council to the 

PFRA to be booked into the PFRA’s diary management system, giving a minimum of 4 

weeks’ notice to the PFRA from date of diary delivery. 

3.2 Other Conditions 
Fundraisers should be positioned in such a way as to offer an adequate ‘comfort zone’ to 

those users of the public highway who do not wish to engage. In furtherance of this, it is 

desirable that a minimum footway channel of 1 metre be maintained between fundraisers 

and the kerb / shop frontage where it is reasonable to do so.  

Fundraisers should maintain a reasonable distance (of approximately 3 metres) apart 

from one another and any other legitimate street activities (e.g. Big Issue sellers, buskers, 

newspaper stands, promotional activities and market researching). 

 

4 Information Required 

4.1 Nominated Gatekeeper 
The nominated gatekeeper for Laura Driscoll Council is the Licensing Team Leader and 

her contact details are 01344 352517, Laura.Driscoll@bracknell-forest.gov.uk. In her 

absence all enquiries should be made to licensing@bracknell-forest.gov.uk or 01344 

352000.   

4.2 Required Information 
The PFRA will maintain and manage the diary schedule. Diary/Schedule information will 

include: contact details for the agency (if applicable); and charity being fundraised for.  

Copies of the diary are to be made available to:  

Laura Driscoll 
Licensing Team Leader 
Bracknell Forest Council 
01344 352517 

Laura.Driscoll@bracknell-forest.gov.uk and licensing@bracknell-forest.gov.uk.  

These contact details shall be updated as and when necessary. 

4.3 Transition and continuity 
Should the nominated gatekeeper move on or responsibilities otherwise change, the 

gatekeeper will inform his/her successor of the detail of this agreement, the relationship 

with the PFRA, arrangements for the regulation of face-to-face fundraising, and provide 

the PFRA with contact details for the successor. 

 

5 Complaint Management  

PFRA will respond to and seek to resolve all complaints received, and issue penalties 

according to its rules. The Council will provide real time notification of any complaints it 

wishes to be resolved immediately and provide sufficient detail for any retrospective 

complaints to be investigated. Where the collection agencies or the charities themselves 

receive complaints it is expected that they will provide information to the PFRA including 

63



 
4 | Site Management Agreement  www.pfra.org.uk

information about the identity of any individual collector who is subject of a complaint and 

of the action taken (if any). 

In the event that any complaint is unable to be resolved to the satisfaction of the 

complainant, said complainant is advised to report the complaint to the Fundraising 

Standards Board (FRSB). 

 

6 Working Together 

Bracknell Forest Council agrees to work with the PFRA to raise awareness regarding this 

site management scheme, including explaining what face-to-face fundraising is, the 

PFRA, the Code of Practice, and facts about Direct Debit. 

The PFRA monitors member organisations, through a programme of random spot-

checks, responding to complaints, and other mechanisms, to ensure fundraisers’ 

adherence to the code of practice, PFRA Rules, and Site Management Agreements. The 

PFRA can give appropriate penalties or sanctions to those not abiding by the rules. 

This SMA will be reviewed 6 months after it is signed, and then once every 12 months, if 

necessary, or earlier if there is just cause to do so. All amendments will be agreed in 

writing before becoming effective. Either party can withdraw from this agreement, giving 3 

months’ notice in writing. 

Depending on when this agreement is signed, in relation to the PFRA’s bidding/allocation 

cycle, there will be a lead-time of up to 8 weeks before the agreement can be fully 

implemented. 

 

 

Signed For and On Behalf Of PFRA:  

 Dr Toby Ganley, Head of Policy 

Date:  

  

Signed For and On Behalf Of Bracknell 

Forest Council: 
 

Print name:  

Job title:  

Dated:  

  

 

64



Appendix 1 - Map 

Plan showing the area(s) where fundraising is to be permitted: 

 

 

65



 

Appendix 2 - Direct Debit Guarantee 
 

Know your rights - The Direct Debit Guarantee 

Direct Debit is one of the safest ways of making charitable donations. Organisations 

using the Direct Debit Scheme go through a careful vetting process before they're 

authorised, and are closely monitored by the banking industry. The efficiency and security 

of the Scheme is monitored and protected by your own bank or building society. 

 

The Direct Debit Scheme applies to all Direct Debits. It protects you in the rare event that 

anything goes wrong.  

 

 

The Direct Debit Guarantee 

• The Guarantee is offered by all banks and building societies that accept 

instructions to pay Direct Debits.  

• If there are any changes to the amount, date or frequency of your Direct Debit the 

organisation will notify you (normally 10 working days) in advance of your account 

being debited or as otherwise agreed. If you request the organisation to collect a 

payment, confirmation of the amount and date will be given to you at the time of 

the request.  

• If an error is made in the payment of your Direct Debit, by the organisation or your 

bank or building society, you are entitled to a full and immediate refund of the 

amount paid from your bank or building society.  

o If you receive a refund you are not entitled to, you must pay it back when 

the organisation asks you to.  

You can cancel a Direct Debit at any time by simply contacting your bank or building 
society. Written confirmation may be required. Please also notify the organisation. 

66



����������	
����
�������
��������
�������������	��

� �

�
	��������
���������	
��	�

�	������	�������������������
���
�
�������� ��!���
����������������
������������
�	��������������
�����������
�� �!�	�������"!!���	��#���
$�����%�����������
����"!!���	�
������&����������	�����'�	����
�"!!���	�
(	�����))�������
(	�*���))������+
�,����	��
�

-.� "�!#����$%���%&�����������

/��	��0�	���������	�����
��!�����	�
�.�

1.� '(��	�%!� )���&%��*���$�+������$!���$�+�	���#���

/�������	�������!�	������������)�	���
����	
��������)	����	��������!����0��!�	�
�������	���.�

23.� �,!#)�$%��%&�	)-#$!��� �	������

���.�/�"������)�	
��������'�������233���!�����������*���	����������2145���
�
�����������������	���	��������)����������	�
��������	
��!�����)���������)	�

�
����6�����!	���������������!�	��������
��	�������!�����!����0���������0�����
�������
�������7�����
���
�	���!��6��)����!�	����������	�����!����0����������	���!�
'�������25���!���������8�
�
�2�� ��!�	�������	������������������������

22.� ��0%���%���$!���� �	�$1����*$���"�$1����

����������	����������������������	�!������
��	�������������)�)�	
�)�������!�	��
�����������	�������
��	���	���	�)	�
��������
�!	���(	����(
�����
��
 �!�	�������"!!���	�����(�

�%�����������
����"!!���	.��
�
9���������
��	���������������������������������������(	��+
�)	��������	��	���	�
��������0�������
�
)����!�	��0��0��7
�!	���22�(�	���532:����5;�(�	���532:.�
(	���0�
�	�<��	�����
�		���	���
�)	��������	��	���	�������������	��7�����,�	�
��
�������+
������
����'����������������	������!��	���!�	������22�(�	���532:����0�
�
���
�����������
�������������������
����"!!���	�������������	����)�.��!�(	���0�	�����
���������)�������)����
�0�������0����������
��!����������!����
�)��������	��������
0��������	���������7���!�	����)����������
���	���
�����
�0�������	����0�.�
�

Agenda Item 10

67



�

/���������0�	������	���������2-������5325�(	���0�
��

���0����
�6�)�������)����
.�
/��
�0�
������
��(	������!������������!�����������
����'�������0������5-���
��!�
	����)���!�����)�������)����
��
�	�<��	�����	���
�����������������
.�/����0��!�6��
)�������
�(	���	�������0�	��!�	��6�����������
������	��
)��������������)������	���
���'�)�����	�5323���������5322.����0�
���
������������(	���	��������0�����)����
�
!�	�)�����������	���������)	���
�
��!���)���������
��������!�	���	�
�6�)����
�!�	�!����	��
����
)������
�����������������.�
�
/��������������(	��+
��6)���������	���	����)������!�	���	�������������0�
�0����������
�����	����
����	�����	���	�������	�<��
�
����)��7��)�)�

����	
��������
�		�������
�	����!�����)���������
�.�(	���
������0���������������7�����)�

����	������
�
���������0������������!�	
���������������
��)�	���	.�/�����������
����������������	�
���������������(	������������
���		��������������
���	��!��	�
��0��������6)�	��
���������!!���	
�������
�������	�<��
�����
�����
�����.�
�
9�0���	���!��	���7��������������	���
�����
���������������������������
�	���
��

��!�
��0�(	���������������)����
������
�)	��������	��	���	����������������������������

�
)���(	��+
���������!�	��0��0��7
�!	���22�(�	���532:����5;�(�	���532:.�/���
����������������������
�0�
���!��	�����<�����������
���.����0�
���)�	����������(	���
���)����0��������	�<��	�����
��!���
��������������������
��������!���	������������
�
)�����������		��������������������
.�
�
�
�

�*
���
��

68


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Hackney Carriage Surcharge for 5 or More Passengers
	06b Hackney Carriage Surcharge Annex A
	06c Hackney Carriage Surcharge Annex B

	7 Annual Report and Service Plan
	07b Annual report and Service Plan Annex A
	07b Annual Report and Service Plan Annex B

	8 Health and Safety Law Enforcement Plan 2013/14
	08b Health and Safety Law Enforcement Plan 2013-2014 Annex A

	9 Face to Face Direct Debit Collections: Site Agreements
	09b PFRA Revised Site Agreement Annex A
	09c PFRA Revised Site Agreement Annex B

	10 Licensing Panel Minutes

